

Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)

From: Widigan, Robert (TREASURY)
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 7:43 AM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Subject: RE: A couple of things

I will get ahold of Jerry or Liz first thing.

Thank you,

Rob

From: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 7:17 AM
To: Widigan, Robert (TREASURY)
Cc: Byrne, Randall (Treasury); Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)
Subject: Fwd: A couple of things

Robert below is an email from Dennis Muchmore which contains questions that we need to get the answers from Jerry this morning.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)" <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>
Date: February 10, 2015 at 6:26:22 AM EST
To: "Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)" <KoryznoE@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)" <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Subject: Fw: A couple of things

Ed - this is the Dennis email I mentioned a bit ago re Flint water

From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Monday, February 9, 2015 11:35 AM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury); Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Subject: A couple of things

1. I need Darnell Earley's new email and phone;
2. Do we have the numbers on the Flint project: Pre cost of DWSD cut off/Present cost for users? Cost of reconnect on Flint end?
3. Discussion with KWA contractors to get a fix on timeline for construction.

Pleyte, Beth (Treasury)

From: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 9:17 AM
To: Wisniewski, Wendy (GOV)
Subject: Re: A couple of things

thanks... my recollection is Dennis was pushing for Tues but I am happy pushing it back to later in the week. If you will just check with him.

On Feb 10, 2015, at 8:17 AM, "Wisniewski, Wendy (GOV)" <wisniewskiw@michigan.gov> wrote:

Dennis isn't in the office on Tuesday

From: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 6:25 AM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Cc: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Wisniewski, Wendy (GOV)
Subject: Re: A couple of things

Darnell's contact information:

Darnell.earley@detroitk12.org

313- [REDACTED] - direct
313- [REDACTED] - office assistant Valerie
517- [REDACTED] cell

Re Flint water... we should hopefully have something late today or tomorrow. Wayne's guys have a table with the historical rate info you wanted. They are putting together the reconnect \$info. I want to make sure though that Jerry A. is comfortable with the numbers, etc.

Also, my Beth is working with Wendy to figure out a time for the follow up Wayne Co mtgs. I am just confirming... we were going to do an internal meeting this week and get back to the County next Tues the 17th.

From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Monday, February 9, 2015 11:35 AM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury); Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Subject: A couple of things

1. I need Darnell Earley's new email and phone;
2. Do we have the numbers on the Flint project: Pre cost of DWSD cut off/Present cost for users? Cost of reconnect on Flint end?